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S8AC, DALLAS (100-10402) - - 4/28/64 &

SA EDWIN D. KUYKENDALL

f
'-l | RM N V4
| ‘i‘ NN 4
b ' f * I
. / .
i Jallas,

2Xxas (protec dentity, request), on Zphonically

contacted this office/and reported to BA.IUYIﬁNDALL information
as follows:

JOHN BIRCH SOCIETY ,

P 8

/

= - * e

Dallas, a Iew days previously engaged
n a discussion with Dr. ELIZABETH LIVERMAN, alsO known as

Dr. ELIZABETH L, RHO ook Yalley Lane, Dallas, - -
whﬂe‘?waa on a business call o that address,
LIVERMAN had in her possession at her residence a book en-
titled "Assassination of President Kennedy', and after he
noticed same, several comments were made. The book was

published by American |Eagle Publishing Company,/the president

bld

Bl Ly *
i

of which company wa 10 By her to be K. A. SBURRY. Bhe
commented thatDEAN RUSK, U. B. Secretary of Btate, is "one of

the top Communidts in'the country". 8he cla?ﬁed.qhe learned
about that from readihg that book. Bhe also/said the common . .
people do not know much about how the Communists are taking

over the government. ' She said a Secret Service man was shot in
the Texas Book Depository Buildingan the day of the assassintion
but that "this was hushed up". 8he said President KENNEDY had

a lot of information he was going to tell about top Communists
in government but that a conspiracy existed and the conspirators
decided to "bump off KENNEDY" and after that OSWALD was

"bumped off" to :"shut him up". In the book appeared a photo-
static copy of the diary in which OSWALD said he had shot at
General WALKER. /\

LIVERMAN cfaimed she had on a previous occasion made
a record of ADLAI STEVENSON's speech in Dallas. She showed
S8CHUTTE a part 6T“I“fna1}§:lbnkarﬂ, Communist newspapelr, which
_ , T

i‘- DL 100-10402 | _ . 100‘1()&6} 5.7:&-"&-

DL 157-218 (EDWIN WALKER) ; Py f...
1'« DL 100-1264 (National Indignz"ion Convention) “ .i”ﬂj
. “1%= DL 100-10461 (OSWALD) | , L ;

» " EDK:rmb ' | f'“.:if ' 1
'h (4),Af;/ - |




DL 100-10402

'

d,
L S

e s:id she obtained Just to read up on how Communists
rated.

Complainant could not furnish LIVERMAN's physical

description and does not know if she 18 affiliated with any
particular organization, {.1, _

The above data 1! channolilod to v;rious tilcs to
which it could possibly relate. -

No action is considered necessary.

ACTION

None.
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—
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moMs 7 < SAC, DALIAS (100-10461) (P)

V4

SUBJECT:

~ LBE HARVEY OSWALD aka
IS-R=-CUBA '

00: DL

BUPILIE: A€

!
|

82555

; "" JL BETIEL - |

. ‘Reurairte} to Director, 4/10/64, captioned, -
“"ASSABSINATION OF JRESIDENT FITZGERALD KENNEDY, 11/22/63,

DALIAS, TEXAS, MISCELIANEOUS O CONCERNRING,” with forty
separate enclosures of rbp-302's and/or inserts.

All but one copy of :mclouun #4 are baing
by Dellas as the matter therein pertaining to JCE

Leen associated with PAUL BETEEL and heretofore rep ,
the IXE HARVEY OSWALD caption. | Dallas is aot inclyding inserts
from other offices in the OSWALD case, but each office is sudb- ~— -
mitting thoir own reports. !

The information contained in the adove-mentioned
enclosure was included in Dellas report dated 12/8/63, except

for the last two paragraphs of ?rngo 2 snd 8ll of page 3.

Bach office receiving copies of this airtel should

include results of its investigation on this phase in their



_ SAC, DALIAS (105-1716) ' 4/1/64 .
; - BA EMORY E. HORTON .- ' T

RUTII XDE PAINE
IS

[ - R o
| \ lt

(00: DALLAS) .

'::BIRA IIIOLARVIA.OBILLD

(OO; leLLAS) ‘i':' !

-

- v - pEp-ea -

J]AC*ION: E
File for information. ' :
i ;
2=-Dallas (105-1710) * 1
2=pDallas (105-1435) !
(1035=-1717) :

(190-10461)

o

4 m'ﬂq—ﬂ

Dt o ,
P Sl ’ul“;:.,r Lx.i.h'i' &’

!r* '
uﬁi |




Routing Slip

0-7 (Rev. 3-23-2_0\ ( yies to Offices Checked) A (q‘

TO: SAC' "1,. Aol

(] Albany -~ [[] ttouston [} Noriolk [ ] washington Field
{T) Albuquerque . [ ] Indianapoli= Oklahoma City [] Quantico
[} Anchorage [7) Jacksonville Omaha
[(] Atlanta [] Kansas City % Philadelphia TO LEGAT:
Baltimore Knoxville Phoenix Bern
E Birmingham % Las Vegas B Pittsburgh Bonn
[) Beston [[] Little Rock [] Portland , London
Buffalo [] Los Angeles Richmond B Manila RS 2 ﬁ_ )
8 Butte [ ) Loulsville S St. Louis Mexico, D. F. IR R O e 1‘4,. ST
Charlotte Memphis Salt Lake City B Ottawa v @ WAV “"m“"“-
E Chicago g Miam | B San Antonjo Paris P 4., A e
Cincinnati Milwaukee San Diego B Rome
and E Minneapolis g Son Francisco [ ] Rio de Janeiro
[} Mobile (] San Juan [] Tekyo l ,
[ ] Newark (] Savannah ‘ ..
[T] Detroit | [ ) New Haven () Seattle ' ey -2
1 Paso - New Orleans Sprinqﬂelfl e
B Honolulu New York City Tampa '

vaie _APTE1 29, 1964

RE: TEE HARVEY OSWALD
IS - R & CUBA

) For information [) For appropriate action = [} Surep, by

[] The enclosed 18 for your information. If used in g {future reporf, (] conceal
all sources, [ ] paraphtase contents,

) Enclosed are corrected pages from report of SA
dated _ )

Remarks: oo LHM as amended per pencil notations
sent to Commission, Copy to San Antonio
for info, Leads 8sent to E1 Paso, ‘

[ LARCHLD [»J T ~*rl

SERIALIZED §LVS. }}fn r.i
I N
Fil— DALLAS

Enc. 2/ | l""‘

Bulile 105-&2555
Urfile 100"1 0461

pir -2 m“t
rl ' ﬂJﬂ'-—l#.*:

\"'J‘-" - ‘o . ;"H'F By *
-u_‘* .
CEE N Ll i l-:.'_‘..;\..bhtﬂ- in'4l.* uhw-th

' =g

l""i-




" Routing Slip | ( .
FD-4 (Rev. 103 -~18

To
[I] Director

T MER_BARYRY . QSJALD, AKA
[::ISupv I5 - R ~ CUBA 0

ACTION DESIRED

[ ] Acknowledge [ 1Open Case
[ ] Assign......Reassign............ [ | Prepare lead cards

E:l Correct E Return assignment cord

Return file

] Dmdlinc.;luud " [_]Return serials

[ 1Delinquent [ ] Search and return
[ _IDiscontinve 1 Stt'll'le
% Expedite L 1Send Serials...ccccvennrnvmnniennnnns

File BO vevrreunneenrneenrseeraroranssosasnssrasrneeons
[::] For information [:I Submit new charge-out E’
C_Jinitiol & return (1 Submit report by ceevverccrcirianee ! _ ,

Leads need ottention r_:l Type | % \

Res By Yavior and Lik aved 4/23/64. b

Artw i
St N AR "X
"_-;" . _..,- i‘. ﬁ?p.

. .
St e gl [ .F' R f_—
L ]

8§ =« Bureau {(Encs. 58) o _ |
(1 - Liaison Section) E ‘_ ;.{x.;.:.r-.&:i_;;:-. L
1 » Dallas, 100-10461) ' " poaa e

- X1 Paso) e B e
(1 - San Antonio, . AN E.mnm e

105-2809) S AN
1 __ﬁnwocl e Mexico ity r: X ‘...-'r . .’f.';"-'

AT A
O AR ALY
- . “'5 !":‘1_, b

] a ]
» ' o . ! B LI
* ' ' "' ’ ] t ﬁ" .1 1 :
h r - - L] - " b . - 4 wit v Yo 'nl.-.-. T ..



(. O

19, and 20 of LEM of reference and 10 coples of
accompanying cover letter page 3. Asended pages
are being sulmitted to make corrections snd
rectify an insdvertent emission with respect to
the sources utilizped,

Bureau is requestad to insert the smended pages
and/or forward copies thereof to offices for
vhich copies of reference oommunications were

P ¢ ‘}trf'ﬂ



(HM 3 23,34.{ (Copl-s_fo Offices Checked) Y
" ( & ()

TO: SAC,
[[] Albany [} Houston [ ] Norfolk [} Washington Field
| [] Albuquerque [] Indianapolis Oklahoma City [} Quantico

[} Anchorage [] Jacksonville Omaha

(] Atlontao [] Kansas City @ Philadelphia TO LEGAT:

E Baitimore Knoxville Phoenix Bern
Birmingham S Las Vegas Pittsburgh B Bonn

[} Boston [} Little Rock Portland London

% Buffalo % lLLos Angeles Richmond | Manila
Butte lLouisvilie 8t. Louls | Mexico, D. F.

B Charlotte % Memphis Salt _ake City Ottawa
Chicago Miom| San Antonio Paris
Cincinnatl % Milwoukee San Diego B Rome
Cleveland Minneapolils San Francisco Rio de Janeiro

ébullug » [[] Mobile San Juan Tokyo

b(‘gver : Nework % Savannah

[] Detroit [ ] New Haven [[] Seattle

B £l Paso B New Orleans Springfield
Honolulu New York City Tumpu

i_ Dm- m 1 1964
RE: LEE HARVEY OSWALD

IS =« R - CUBA

[] For Information E] For appropriate action [) Surep, by

[] The enclosed is for your information. If used in a future report, [] conceal
all sources, [ ] paraphrase contents, H

Enclosed are corrected pages from report of §A
dated ..

L

Remorks:

Insert enclosures itn Legat Mexico City
4/23/64 letter and LHM, Also change the

following: word "collection, Pg. 1’7, par.
! 3, line 2 of LHM to recollection"

word "American" pge. 17, par. 3, line 3,
"American'g"

] ;.g ﬁ » .} , 7o
f‘;-; 3
il -

IcC - 1LY 4/- 5 TRIE Laina
SLARCHLD ‘*“““jﬁméf R R TR~ sl
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

Y Tl NN T WATALUITI W, IS '
MAY 1802 EDITION ﬂ
GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 !

UNITED STATES GC _RNMENT

Memorandum

FILE (100-10461)

SAC SHANKLIN

IS - R - CUBA

Ll
Ir

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka

DATE: 4/28/64

Section Chief W. A. BRANIGAN telephonically

advised at 4:00 PM today that the Bureau is sending a
teletype down which will contain in effect the following

information:
/

l

The Commission has asked for the appearance of .

ﬁgSTY and retired Agent JOHN W, FAIN to appear before
the

mmission on Monday, May 4 aﬁﬁ*Thesday, May 5 next.
They desire to take testimony of a representative group *
who interviewed OSWALD, MARINA and ‘Mrs. PAINE. The (
Commission indicated that they want a preliminary interview

on Monday and the testimony to be given on the following day.

Dallas is instructed to make arrangements to have HOSTY there

by 8:00 AM on May 4th

C/}- Dallas
JGS:mfx
(2) oo f-

r o= —r sl -

This message is going 'to Houston to make arrangements
for the appearance of/SA FAIN and to New Orleans for the |
appearance of OSA QQ%?LEY«

(P) /0’7(9/ ) / f':

SEARLNED ........... HeDEXE

SERIALZED Loz FILED 1\134

/\\Ert:;;l)r
FBI— DALLAS ' \3,f

B =y iy . 7




TRANSLATION FROM FRENCH

"MY SON DID NCT ASSASSINATE KENNEDY"

Exclusive Story by the ‘Mother of Oswald.

‘ (From "Le Nouyeau dandlde” No. 153, week of April 2 to

Aprﬂ 9, 1964 ) K '7——-.-3-“4&#

This woman bears an accursed name. To the whole world

her son is the presumed assassin of President Kennedy. But Marguerite
Oswald refuses to believe what the world says.

4..-»*““"“

In her eyes, a mischievous youngster who played hooky
in order ta go to look at animals at the zoo, a good young man who sent

small glfts{o her, could not have commltted this frightful crime. The

Dallas tragedy uprooted Marguerite Oswald. At 35 years of age, this old
nurse withoput resources, this simple woman who has neither experience

nor connections, threw herself into an unbehevable enterprise: she wants
to proclaim her son's innocence. '

To tear down the structure of presumptions raised against
Lee HarveE“Oswald, she probed her memory, sifted police reports and

conceived a strange theory: her son appears to have been an agent of the
American Intelligence Service.

| We present, without pronouncing any judgment, ner arguments,
which express perhaps more maternal love than shrewdness.

Even if this was only a desperate appeal of a mother refusing
to believe that she gave birth to a monster, this document would deserve to
be included in the record. But it contains likewise some disturbing revelations.

yd
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The Warren Commission - charged with the investigation
of the assasgsination of Kennedy - has apparently already decided on a verdict
of guilty fO} Oswald. The argument of the mother of Lee Harvey raises

questions to which the report of this"Commission should give answers, if

it is to dissglipate once and for all the doubts which still hang heavy over the
Dallas affair. '

‘ oL

’/

‘The Mothen of Oswald Sa ‘s: "MY SON IS INNOCENT." They Doctored a

Photo to Ryin Him. ; .

"Lee Harvey Oswald, my son, was a victim of a trap. He
was betrayed, killed, and then shamefully calumniated. I am convinced
of it today. 5 '

l |
"But the American press poisoned the public mind by printing
indiscriminately false information furnished by the police and echoing
fantastic rumors. The same attitude abroad was demonstrated by a French .
magazine, |which put on its cover a photo of my son holding a rifle in his
hand, having this caption: 'With this photo, there is no more mystery

in Dallas.' 1

TheX Pasted On the Face

"How absurd! Tens of thousands of Texans and millions of
Americang own rifles or revolvers. Millions of Americans have their
pictures tdken with their weapons in hand. This does not mean that they
are potential criminals. On the other hand, there is no proof that this rifle

was used to kill President Kennedy, or even that it was of the same fype as
the assassin's weapon. i

#
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"Furthermore, if my son intended to commit a political
crime or if he already fired at a general, as they claim (1), he was
intelligent enough not to leave such a photograph lying about.

Note (1): Lee Oswald is suspected of being the man

i who last year in Dallas attempted to kill
Géneral Walker, one of the heads of the

J_.an. BlI‘Ch ociety, a rightist-extremist

' . v °f
) or%‘amzatlon.

"Moreover, I'doubt the authenticity of this document.
My son was|very thin since his return from Russia. But he appeared
fairly heavy in this photo. I zasked some experts. They told me that

1t seemed t0 be a composite picture. Apparently, the face of my son
was pasted ppon someone else's body.

i
"My daughter-in-law never: talked to me about this photo during
the weeks we lived together after Lee's arrest. Yet, we discussed the

affair interminably, recalling the smallest details. Sne never made an
allusion to this photo. o

| iﬁ&bsurd Stories

"And then, three months later, she appears to have sold this _
document which coula be used against her husband.

"The police minutely searched my daughter-in-law's
belongings as well as mine, seizing all our photographs. Whny was that one
not published immediately? Why would one wait for three months beiore
revealing it? It is curious that this document was put in circulation at the
moment when serious doubts were expressed in the Warren Commissionand
wnen new testimony tended to establish my son's innocence.

'"Newspapers spread the most absurd stories about our
family. We were good and loyal Americans. We never had a brush with

justice. Lee never was in trouble. My children were and still are patriots.

My three bpys joined the Army as volunteers. One of my sons has been a
career army man for ifourteen years.




_ElC.
J ohn Edward, now a sergeant in the Air Force.

was 0of Fre
the time.
famous str

mother was of German origin; her name was Dora Stucke.

completed
lawyer,

!
!

"I was born fifty-five years ago at'New Orleans. My father
nch origin, His name was Jean Claverle he spoke French all
He was one of the first streetcar c/onductors in the city; those
eetcars which we see in films. ‘He was a model employee. My

{

(sic).

/ i

As soon as 1

my hign school s‘mdles I started to woi’f\ as a secretary for a
| g
\_ ot
S B

"In 1629, at the age of twenty- one I married Edward J.
He was a railway porter. He left me after I had my first-born,

We we’re divorced in 1932

The following year I married Robert Edward Lee OS)vald a young man of
Irish origin, who was in the insurance business.

.f

1

/

/
' /
l‘
General' S Given Name

"My first born Robert (510) warks tcday at a brick and

cement factory. My husband and I were. very happy.

before Poland was mvaded by Hitler.

one whom

"Alas, he died in August 1939 ot a heart attack, a few days
I exoected a child at tne time, the

I named Lee Harvey. He was born a few months later, on

Cctober 18, 1939. The name '""Lee" is traditional with the Oswald family,
in honor of General Lee, Commander in Chief of the Southern forces during -

the War of

Secession (510), a hero for all patriots. Harvey was the name of -

my husband's mother.

auring the
extremely

"It was not easy to raise three small children by myself
war, but my youngsters did not lack anything. Lee was an
intelligent child for his age, to the point that parents in the

neighborhood were jealous.

irom Boston, Edwin A % dahl
Lee stayed with me.

college.

} He Cut Classes
"In 1545, I He was an engineer
The two eldest boys were sent to a military
"After my divorce in 1948, I went to join my son

arried for the third time.

Edward, who was stationed in New York.

-l -

‘l...-i-
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"We lived modestly. ‘I had to work hard, but Lee was not

unhappy. Wh t he, who had grown up in Texas, m1ssed was the great open
spaces and rthe fr esh alr. He was suﬁocatmg in the midst of skyscrapers and
under the elevated railroad. FHe was bored in class, where his comrades were
less advanced than he. Fascinated by the zoological gardens he '"'cut" classes
to see the animals in their cages, It was his passion. When it rained, he
read in the public libraries. . i |

f , ”New*York authorities are very strict with school children who
skip classes. In Texas, teachers close their eyes to it. In New Yorx

Lee was brought back to school by a policeman and reprimanded. Eut he stayed

away from gcoocl again., This time he was taken, as the law demands, and ,
brought before the judge who sent him tc a "rehabilitation' school. -

- ""Subsequently they returned him to me and advised me to
go back to Texas, {for New York was a very hard place in which to live,
for a child who needed the open air. Thus, we returned to New Crleans.
Not once dqd Lee cut school and easily eq.rned his high-school diploma.

Recruited by the C, 1. A,

- "No one has ever told me that he was examined by
psychiatrists and that it was discovered that he could be dangerous. What

a ridiculous invention! If it were so, why did they return him to me?
Why didn't they treat him?

- "If Lee was an unbalanced boy, a delinquent, would they have
accepted him at sixteen in the ranks of the Aviation Cadet Corps, i.e., in
the student pilot corps of the U. S. Air Force? They require from the
members of the Cadet Corps moral and physical qualities of iuture officers.
If my scn had a tainted medical record, he would not have been admitted
among the |cadets.

t

"I am making public, at the same time as this statement, a
photo of my son Lee in a cadet uniform stressing the fact that police, who
so generously distributed other documents, had this one carefully hidden.
No doubt, it did not fit in with the image of Lee they wanted to create.

- "Lee was sixteen years old when he wanted to enlist in the
Marines. The circumstances in which he chose this elite branch of service,

' - i *;,‘ Jr‘ " - Y L '.
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in my opinion, are in-glaring contradiction to reports, according to which, Lee

frequented with communists at that t1me and was, himself, a red‘ and an
admirer of Ka.rl Marx.

-
" hﬂf . N
.

”For my part, and taking into consideration what I know about
the life of my son, I think that, on the contrary, he was recruited by the

C. 1. A. (2), that he was sent by tlps organization to Russia, then to Dallas

to infiltrate subversive organizations and - who knows - {0 expose a
consp1racy against Kennedy. L

Note (2): C. I. A.: Central Intelligence Agency, American
federal intelligence and counterespionage organization.

"This is a theory, but it seems to me that it conforms to

my son's conduct from the day in 1954 when he came home accompanied
by an officer in uniform. -

""T'his officer told me that the country needed boys like Lee -

~alert, educated and loyal - and that I should let him enlist in the Marines,

»J"G'"

despite his youth. I hesitated a little, then gave my consent.

"But military authorities thought later that Lee was a little
too young and delayed his enlistment by six months. Lee brought to the house
a big volume, 'The Marine Training Manual,' and learned it by heart to

such a point, . that I teased him calling him 'general.' In my heart I was
proud of him. | '

""At the same time that he studied the Marines' manual,
Lee read 'Das Kapital' by Karl Marx. I have never asked him questions on
this subject. I was sure that military authorities - who supervised the
training of my son - required him to study this work. The Marines are an
expeditionary force and I suppose that officers expected to make a type of
intelligence agent out of Lee and that they asked him to gather documentary

evidence on communism. This is a current practice for candidates for the
C. I. A, 4
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A Happy "Marine"

"Sure enough, Lee never told me that he worked for an
espionage agency and I never asked him about it. But since when does 2
secret agent reveal his true profession to his mother ? Did the parents of

pilot Powers, brought down in Russia while he was at-the controls of his

U 2 reconnaissance plane, know that their son worked for the C. I. A. ?

'""No ‘one came forward to say that Lee was an intelligence
agent. But is it not a rule in the secret services never to divulge the name
ot those who work for them? It is possible that even now, in order to track
down the real criminals, Lee's superiors keep silent.

'"I'he fact remains that, when he became seventeen years old,
Oswald enlisted in the Marines and was sent to camp wiere he specialized
in electronics and aviation. The Chief of Staff of the Marines sent me a
diploma, told me that I should be proud to be the mother of Lee Harvey
Oswald and suggested that I frame the diploma and hang it on the wall. i

"Lee was always very happy to be in the Marines. Al his .
letters showed his enthusiasm. When he was on leave he wore his uniform
all the time. He repeated on every occasion how proud he was to be a Marine.
He sent me money from time to time and presents from foreign countries
such as the Philippines and Japan. If he had difficulties in the service, I .
never knew anything about them. His 'bad conduct' seems. to me an invention.
The fact was that he was promoted to the rank of corporal. L

"l wish to straighten out another error here. The press
stated that my son appeared to have been decorated as a champion carbine
marksman. What a fib! It was not my son but his battalion which was
decorated. It was a collective decoration for the whole team. There is
nothing to prove that Lee was the best shot of the battalion or even that he
was an excellent marksman. :

A Bed in the Kitchen

"Alter returning to California from Japan, Lee often telephoned me.
Thus he learned that I had an accident. I wanted to hide it from him, so as not
to worry him. I was then a department manager in a store at Fort Worth, Texas.
A big glass demijohn fell on me from above and I was seriously injured. I had to
go to a hospital, for an X-ray examination, and all this cost so much. I was not

insured. I had to sell my furniture. I lost my job.




"Lee sent me a telegram saying that he had been in contact

with the Red Cross concerning me. Later on, in September 1959, he came
-home. He had an emergency discharge because of my illness. This
procedure is called 'dire (need) discharge' (discharge because of necessity).

"I put a bed in the kitchen and Lee slept there.

While Readjhg a Newspaper
. |
"Next morning he said to me: 'Mother, I madea decision.
I am going to work on a cargo boat. I wish to engage in export and import.

I would not be able to earn enough money here.'
"On the third day he said good-bye to me.

"I was stunned by this sudden departure. And now I think that
it was impossible for him to decide like this, in one night, to go to Russia. ;

-He must have received an order. L *

"Lee left me one hundred dollars. One week later he wrote
to me from New Orleans that he was shipping out on a boat going to Europe.

- "It was only in November 1959, when reading a newspaper,
that I learned that my son was in Moscow and that he wanted to renounce

his American citizenship.

"Borrpwing some money I got together the sum necessary
to take me to Washington in order to obtain my son's address. They gave
it to me: it was Hotkl Metropole. I wrote to him and he replied: "Mamma,
please send me some money.' With the return mail I sent him a check for
twenty dollars. He'wrote to me for the second time in June, 1961, to tell

me that he had just gotten married.

"Afterwards he wrote to me more often, telling me about his

life, his wife, a new-born child, and small daily problems. He wanted books,
shaving soap, razor blades; but he also sent me some presents: a shawl, some
. figurines, and many photos. He never talked about politics and never about

his plans.
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"Later he wrote asking me to help him return to Texas. 1
took some steps without success. Where did Lee find money for a trip?
At the U. S. Embassy in Moscow which gave it to him and returned him- his
passport, which seemed logical if Lee was an intelligence agent.

"It appears that the Soviets conveyed to the American Government
my son's file. But they denied me the right to consult this file. I am going to
the Soviet Embassy myself shortly 1h order to ask the Russians for this {ile.

It proves, I am sure, that the commumsts discovered that Lee was an Amencan
agent. g

”

A Colonel's Niece

"My son, his wife and little daughter lived with me for over
a month after their return. Marina Nikolaevna was pretty and charming.
I always had good relations with her. It is not true to insinuate that there
was coldness between us or that Lee went to live elsewhere because of that.
Lee was always independent as are we all in our family. |

"Marina has never repudiated the Soviets. She has never
renounced communism. She was born at Arkhangelsk but grew up in
Leningrad where she went to school. Her father and mother are dead but
she has an uncle, a retired Red Army colonel. She went to the university.
She is a doctor of pharmaceutics (sic). -

it =

"] have to destroy here two legends. The first one alleges
that Lee learned Russian because he was a Marxist. Lee learned Russian
during his service in the Marines. His teachers were military men and the

course was a part of military training.

"According to the second, Lee did not want Marina to learn
English. It would be ridiculous for a husband to forbid his wife to learn tne
language of a country where she lives.

"The fact is that Marina spoke English badly, but she did speak
it, and so we could chat together all day.

-



'"She told me that she loved Lee deeply, was attached to
him forever, and devoted to his child. However, there were moments,
it is true, when she talked of returning to Russia. One time I saw her come
in with a black eye. 'It was Lee who did this to me,' she confessed to me.

""Lee told me that he adored his wife. He did not earn much;
however, he bought her a gold ringi with a ruby, ruby being Marina's birth

stone. Lee often occupied himselfiwith the baby; pampered her; told her
stories. He was a very good father.

’

"Later they left me. I did not see Lee and Marina again

for almost a year. He had finally found a job in a factory. Marina cried
with jJoy. 'Thank your God; Lee is working,' she said to me.

"On November 22, 1963, at three thirty, I was returning
to my home in Fort Worth, having finished my work. I was then employed
as a nurse. I was driving in my car. I turned on the radio. They announced

the death of Kennedy. I was upset because I admired the President. And
then there was this frightening shock: the arrest of my son. "

* - *

Next Week: "THE DAY BEFORE MY SON'S MURDER,

A POLICEMAN SHOWED ME A PICTURE
- OF RUBY AND ASKED ME:

'"DO YOU KNOW THIS MAN?“' ,

/

(Copyright '"Le Nouveau Candide" and Arnoldo Mondadon Mllan )
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Captions of pictures appearing in the text:

Page 1 (from left to right): / '

1. "For Marguerite Oswald, her son Lee is innocent. He was
betrayed and calumniated."” /

f 2. "At fourteen, Lee Oswald preferred walks in the neighboring
z00 to school.” / I _ '
, 3. "In tﬁe eyes of his mother, Lee Oswald at the age of 16

was a well-behaved young man, affectmnate and industrious. There was
nothing unbalanced about him, she said."

Page 5: ;

!
t
i

1. "Lee Harvey Oswald at 16, in:his uniform of the U. S. Air i
Force cadet. This photo was entrusted to us by Oswald's mother. Accord-

ing to her, police had good reasons to keepit secret.”

| |

|

A statement in large type under this picture: 'THIS PORTRAIT
PROVES THAT HE WAS AN AMERICAN PATRIOT."

2. "Mother Oswald was a nurse. She was dismissed after her
son's arrest.” ‘

A statement on the left of the p1cture "HE WAS NOT UNBALANCED_

AS THEY SAID." i

3. "At 17, Oswald enlisted in the elite Marine Corps.”

Statement on the left of the picture: '"A CHAMPION MARKS-
MAN OF THE MARINES? THIS IS FALSE."

Statement on the rlght of the picture: "HE READ MARX AT
16, BUT ON ORDERS." | |

4. "His diploma was sent to hls mother 'so that she could
frame it.' "

Dage 6: a -

"At 11, Lee Oswald (on the bottom smiling) attended a school
at Fort Worth, Texas. His teacher judged him very 1nte1].1gent "

-11 -




TO: SAC, B | | Yo
' — ] Albany [] Houston Norfolk Washington Fleld
] Albuguerque Indianapolls ] Oklahoma City ] Quantico

Anchorage '} Jacksonville ] Omaha

Atlanta Kansas City ] Philadelphia TO LEGAT:
[ ] Baltimore [T] Knoxville ] Phoenix ] Bern
[] Birmingham [] Las Vegas ] Pittsburgh L_] Bonn
[ ) Boston ["] Little Rock [} Portland [ ] London
[ ] Buftalo [ ] Los Angeles ] Richmond ] Manila
] Butte ] Louisville (] St. Louis [_] Mexico, D.F.
[] Charlotte [ ) Memphis ; Salt Lake City ]} Ottawa
[ ] Chicago ("] Miami San Antonio (] Paris
[T) Cincinnati [} Milwaukee [ San Diego  _. ™ ] Rome

Llexeland [ ) Minneapolis ] San Francisco [] Rio de Janeiro

Dﬂll::) Mobile ] San Juan M) Tokyo

enver Newark ] Savannah

Detroit [=: New Haven ] Seattle
]} El Paso [l New Orleans Springfield
] Honolulu [ New York City t Tampa

{ . y
Date AQT‘il '| 29’ 1964
-~y ”
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TO

FROM

SUBJECT:

(3.~ Dallas

OFTIONAL FORM NO. 10 - 8010-108-03
MAY 1982 EDITION '

GEA GEN. REG. NO. 27 ‘ mr \'
UNITED STATES GO VL..NMENT

Memorandum

FILE (100-10461) ~ pate: 4/30/64

SAC SHANKLIN -

LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka
| I3 - R - CUBA W

/f _ N _

¢ Inspector [JAMES MALLEY advised today that he and
BELMONT had been up/and tilked with the Commission, and that
FAIN, HO3STY and QUIGLEY. should familiarize themselves |
completely with what 1s in the file that they had anything
to do with and be Eompletely familiar with what they did.

/

e, .
I"L

If there were any instructions issued from Headquarters upon
which they based their action, then they should know that.

He suggested that someone review the file and determine what
FAIN should know, and that it was permissible for me to let
him look over that portion of the file that he worked on while

he was an Agent. Of course, he should not be given anything
afterwards, - Y e

I called SAC RIGHTMYER in Houston and suggested
that FAIN might want to come up early Sunday and I would
make arrangements to let him go over his reports, etc.
RIGHTMYER called back and stated ' FAIN would be here early -
Sunday morning and contact me. | | -

1
!
i
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MAY 1882 EDITION ( :'a S
GSA QEN. G . NO. 27 M

UNITED STATES GO *NMENT
Memorandum

o SAC, SHANKLIN ' - . pATE: 3/19/64

FROM : SECTION CHIEF " | * _ ' :'
WILLIAM BRANNIGAN -

SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, Aka,
IS - R - CUBA 1
‘ oo
o
MR, BRANNIGAN telephonically advised this date, approxi-
mately 8: 40 A.,M,, that there are new requirements of the !
President's Commission., He referred to memorandum 3/16/64, and
stated that in view of these circumstances, it is recommended

that the Special Agents be continued on special assignment at the
Dallas Office and that at the conclusion of two weeks, SAC

'SHANKLIN will either release or justify their continued use.
MR, BRANNIGAN said DIRECTOR says 0.K.

MR, BRANNIGAN advised - set yourself up a tickler now .
about the 30th, and i1f you will come through with a teletype on
the 30th or a letter we will go over the whole thing again. What
we did in the memo that we sent up and was- approved for your
guidance on the thing, we showed that through 3/16/64, it was
necessary to utilize the services of 26 Agents, As of 3/16/64,
the services of 24 Agents, and had 75 outstanding leads. Then
we went into that business about GAUTHIER arriving; the three ..
Agents assigned full time handling RUTH and MICHAEL PAINE, and
two Agents handling MOHRENSCHILDT, Also, conducted an up-to-date

investigation in the RUBY case. All of these things went into
that memo that we sent, | = ] o

= o —

MR. BRANNIGAN mentioned ugain to set up a tickler and he
would walt for an answer, .

Cﬁ'- Dallas (100-10461)
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L YILANAL FOYM NUO. TV S
MAY 1982 EDITION ( 5

G8A GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOV .NMENT

Memorandum

To SAC, DALLAS (100-10461) = pate: 3/30/64
FROM : SA E®BERT P. GEMBERLING |
SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka g H feont! //""‘/J‘“ —

= Nl —— My -

i IS — R - CIJBA ‘ .“

\ l." i’ll
' E L

Theffollowing 1s a resume of the amount of work now
pending 1n the ASSASSINATION and related LEE HARVEY OSWALD cases,

At the present time, Special Agents WULFF, NEELEY, HEITMAN, and |
myself are working full time on the ASSASSINATION and OSWALD cases,
This 1s separate and apart from the RUBY case, the DE MOHRENSCHILDT ,
case, and the PAINE cases, From time to time other headquarters city -
agents are called upon in order to fulfill a short deadline set by
the Bureau. This may vary from use of anywhere from.2 to 10
headquarters city agents on a shortrterm.basis '

There are presently 9 Agents here on speclial, A !

breakdown of the outstanding leads Fn ‘the ASSASSINATION and OSWALD
cases follows: _

, Headquarters City-35 leads plus one lead
to 1dentify a laundry mark 1n the Jjacket of LEE
,-g'*/ s HARVEY OSWALD whilch may be a short-llved lead
ﬂy“t or could require conslderable investigation.

.-.----rl'.
-«

L
. |

Resident Agencles-There are presently 20 leads .
outstanding 1n resident agencies. f =
The flow of incoming inserts from other offices 1s |
increasing considerably as a result of recent instructions sent out
to other offices. This is material for ASSASSINATION captioned
report, one of which was sent 3/30/64 and it is anticipated that
another such report should be assembled and submlitted wlthin the
next 2-3 weeks, ;

In the meantime, every effort is belng made to get another
report out in tte QSWALD captioned case during the current week or
the first part of next week bearing in mind that the forecomlng |

move to new office space may make this a difficult problem,

It would appear that in the event additional projects of
considerable magnitude are not forthcoming during thls week, that
by the end of the week, pproximately four or mo
on speclal could be rele sed. ~
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OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 L a 9010-108-03 { | hs
MAY 1982 EDITION ¢ TN

SSA GEN. REG. NO. 27 e | .

UNITED STATES GOV._RNMENT

Memorandum

TO : FILE (100-10461) .. . Dpate: s5/1/64

"FROM SAC SHANKLIN ”

SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka
IS = R = CUBA

Iid;i§éé/; pector JAMES MALLEY today that
“former Agent EAIN is/coming up to Dallas early Sunday |
~morning and That-I #ould go over the stuff with him: i

also, that ‘SA_QUIGLEY.is in Dallas on leave and will
be going to Washington from here,

-}

I advised that FAIN had not yet received his
transportation and that he was leaving Houston early

Sunday morning. Mr. MALLEY said.he would check re FAIN's
transportation and advise me.

(2 = Dallas
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CHARLES M. RIPLEY
3801 Cole Ave., Agt. 201
Dallas 4, l’u_n
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Gentlemen:

The enclosed came addressed to Radio Station WRR.
It was placed on the bulletin board with the written comment you
see. Jtook it down and was about to throw it ray whenl 7
decided that perhaps you might be 1nterested ch materjals
and its source,

WRR RADIC
. 1 Fair Park
/f_’i - ¢ ¢yDallas, Texas
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A COMMENTARY REPORT

THE OSWALD AFFAIR

"~ ol
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soutees, bhar the wdentiny of these sontoes was no
msstert ot all an Washineton: the FBU itselt had
feaked ohe “tobable condbunsions” of s Pepont
cven while the veport was still being wiitien Sis
dave Loers on December 90 the Justice Deprant
moent, acting on o instractions from the White
House, delivered  the now completed  report
thinearly 1o the Wairen Commission. Quite nata
vatlv. the Commision had asked that nothing be

made public anut e had reviewed the docnment
and tarken whatever action secmed o
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Thus, atter the “press and television convic-
tton ol J.ee Oswald o Dallas, a second |1rt:'s;. Al
televiston conviction ook plice in Washington,
And just as the Dallas siuthorities had forced the
band of any sy that would have hemd the
(hvwald case, so the PRI has toreed the hand of the
Warnren Conummisston, With the help of all the mass
medi, Oswald's gaade has now twice been sold to
the pubhbe ~desprre the fact that no one has even
o much s ventured to explan why o psscho
pathic remade, acting gas we shall seey under
crcumstances that would make his capture mevs-
table, should renounce the althmate satistaction ol
clorving in his deed betore the eves of the world
| reatly do not see, therelore, why only those of us
who are skeptical about the cose agamst Oswald
vhaould ;I\:*Iil tarther wnfornmation

“I"!H{" gning Oon to l.lih(‘ SO Ol l|ll‘ hp{'(iﬁl
questions that Oswald's accnsers should be forced
Loy ey et make
4 derectne

I a2

h:lu't‘\t‘l )

final remeitk
1 hus Lar,

e Oone

e e and no

thionse

1t s ondyv the LCpPOTters, AN TN S -
rators anto the Kennedys  asaosananon”™  whom
Man Tetner i oa recent column sarcastroalls

acdvised to take o much needed e, who have
Dhown up whiat Mo Lerner hinelt desarshed

“the tivsne of guesswork, rnotance and contradac.
ttons i which the law enforcement othoals were
canght.” In the lace of
hiced an mvestigation
the President’s
the ttuth ever

vk the

obtvscated

s sutematicalivo e
tnade

will

as has o vy been

assdasstttion, how ele
be arrived ar fail to
thiat  the |:mhw~.im1.i|~. have

or left umanswered?

11110

ATt eT s
quvumm

1. Did Oawald Have an Aliln?

Thoueh there have been a number of interesting
offictal variatons concermng certam quite nmgpot-
tant Jdetatls, e s now an llﬂt‘hhllllll‘ll fact that Tee
O swald was an the second -floor Tunchioom of the
IR Nhoodl Book nt‘|m*~ilnl\ on “hn Steet a
very shent time after thhee shots were hined e the
Presidential motoroade from o the
the He the
lunchroom by two witpesses: the manager of the
I ovas School Book Ih'lunilnn, M Ron S Traly,

ated o motorovele lmli:{'lll.m whao was the firs

witndow on

aanth floor ol huitlding Wl NCC) 1N

oflicer to enter the hinlding

L he tace of Osald's presence on the second
floor s should he noted, was finse presented 1o the
public as evidence agarst am In his unforger.
November 214
cto detairl some of the evidence agaansat Oswald
for the asossination of the Prevadent™), Distric
\erorney Wade put ie thas wav: A police ofheer.,
anted el after the assassination, tan into the
butling and saw this man [Oswald] in o comner
and tried to artest hime But the manager of the
butlding «aid he was an cmplovee and i was all
right . " In emphasizing that Oswald had barely
“Immedhiately after the assassina-

table press conference of Sunday,
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tron,” the Distitct Attorney was obviously taving
to convey the impression that Oswald had virto.
ally  been  caught ged-handed He  therelore
neglected o mention that the place in which
Oswald was (as it were) “cornered”™ was the sec-
ond-Hloor lundhroom: nor did he indicate that the
police ofhcer and the manager ot the building had
described Oswald as holding 4 Coca-Cola bottle
in his hand. These detanls, however, had been
announced the day betore by Police Cluel Jeswe
Cutry,  whose  Saturday  adrernoon  statement
remains very intriguing  Chiel Cuorry started by

“saving that he could tell from the sound of the

vhote that they had come from the School Book
Depository, and that “right awan™ he had vadioed
an order from s car to airround and search the
building. 'Then he told of the fust othcer to reach
1. of thiv othcer chmbimge the stans together with
the building manager (Mo Toalvyy o and of the
two men secing Owwald in the lunchroom 1T here
were, he in the hanchioom
s well

| can see onlv one explanation for the emphos
viv: both Mo Wade and Chiet Cutrs placed on
how soon after the shoty Oswaldd was seen mmade
the buitlding, and for the ungular statemient by
Chiel Caanry neven repeated. bhut never coarrected
as a misfake cither—to the clfect that there were
other witnesses to Oswald's presence an the fundh
room besides the motoravele pohiceman and M
Truly
out by the pohice on Frndav evening, O)saald hadd
been stopped when leaving the buitkding atres the
bt Il.ul been allowed o Illliif‘t'l!

added other Iu-un!h”

\Hnll“llg ) lht' ‘H'Ihinll nl Iht' sfug s gin-n

SIS LA ATEI
when Mo Traby adentified i gy an emplovee
Fhis version collapsed when My Fruly told the
1eal story to the PLEss, 10V ahing that he had wden
nhed Oswald oy an emplonee an the hanchiroom,
and not oat the strect on the adewalk
Thus, there wete na to testifs to the
exact time Oswald Tefe the Flmy Stieet balding
and since this vaed the posabaliny tho he g hi
(latin 1o have left st Dbefore the crmme, 1t became
portant to stress his presence an the butlding
after the shots had been fned,

Chiel Cuanivie statement that Oswald was in the
lunchroom “among othery has 1
retracted  But unless we are to impute comnnal
neghigence, we must assune that on this poant A\
Carry was sunply gl informed o there really were
other  persons an the Ianchioom  at the time
Oswald entered it and nobody bothered 1o (ques.
tion them about the exact moment and about s
behavior, we could stop and diaw onr cong lusions
right now. For the exact moment that Osw gl
entered the lunchroom i of the very first smpnn.
ince in determining whether it was phvacally
possible for him to have been on the siath Roor
when the shots were fired.

M1 the 1eponts we have -induding the state
ments by Wade and Curry on television and those

given to individual reporters—place Owald in

dnnl (1
\h‘illlt'ht‘\.
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the lunchroom an extremely short tiie alter the
ctme. Bob Considine of the Heanst Piess, for
example, wis told that Oswald had been (ues-

tioned anside the building “almost before the
sinoke from the assassin’s gun had disappeared ™

Av lor me, T have the ditedt testimony of one ol
the two witnesses, Mr. Roy Trulv, When 1 asked
hin whether it had taken a long time for him and
the motoravdle policeman to 1each the lundh-
room, he answeped (appatently. not pealizing
what Twas doving at): “Oh, no! It was as soon as
the Lst shor was fued when 1w the ofhcer come
ranmng. As amatter of fact, it was so soon after
watds that 1 don't believe he was niding in the
motorcade. He must have been oft his motore vole,
standing ncarby, Anvhow, it was right away atter
the shoty 1 Rkuew they were shots, but had no idea
they were fned from the building. T thought the
othcer wanted to ger to the 1oof for a better look
and T anmediately offered o show him how, We
ran to the freaght elevators in the baok of the
buartldhing because the hront elevators do not Q
bevond the fourth floor, bhut the two freight cars
had both been tett somewhere up 1 the top
Hoors and we took the stans, the othcer ahead of
me  When 1 orcached the second floor landing.
the othoer was alicady at the open door of the
tunchroom, some twenty or twenty five feet awany
Noo T oouldn™t vell vou exacthy how much thime
took . all this, but it wasn't long . .

| he obvions guesoon, then, iy whether there
was enovgh tme tor Lee Oswald -t he funed the
vhaots from the Bront waindow on the sinth floo
toaun 1o the stancase in the back (that s, on the
opposite side of the busldingy, hade the gun, and
o down lour thights of stans to the Tundlboom
betore the mototavede pohiceman and M, Trualy
saw himne there, not panting, not looking suspi-
cous amd probably apptmg 4 Coke (which means
sddhitional oime for gettimg 1t out ol the vending
maachime and opening i, |

We amatewn anvestigators” obviousiyv have no
means of domg that tvpe of chedhing But did the
M ofesaonal anvestigators- the Dallas pohice, the
FRI. the Searet Serviee do e I)tl!ing the week
following the assasamanion of Owwald, the PRI
spent o ot ol ume meoand wmounmnd the Texas
Schaool Book l)clmuilnn, Since the PLESS WS Do
Allowed anade the bulding while the FBI was
there we do not know swhether and how Oswald's
movements gmmediatedy alter the shootimg were
chedhed Buran order 10 iimd out whether Oswald
bad an ahibe on not, o was not onds necessary 1o
et s close an o estinmate as posable of the time he
would have needed 1o omake his wav hom the
vnth to the second Hoor e was also necessaay to
fimd  out preasely how  much time  elapsed
hetween the Last shot and the moment the motor.
(vele pohiceman and My, Truly saw Oswald n
the landlwoom

“1 told them, as T just told vou, that it was
verv shore time,” Rov Thruly answered when 1
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asked him whether there had been any spectal
tests to determine the number of seconds he and
the motoravade policeman lost in the lobby with
the clevators betore starting (o chimb the stans.
When 1 pressed the point, he said: "No, nothing
che -0 And none of the mam reporiers and
photogiaphers who tor v hept a dlose watch on
the Texas School Book Depositoiry, writing and
lalking pitllll'm ol the vinous re-enactments of
the assassination staged on Elm Sueet, ever saw a
motoravade pohiceman runimng into the bulding
under the eves ol detecnives with stopwitches in
ther hands,

i
2. The Elm Street Building

Whoever planned 1o assassinate President Ken-
nedy from the sivth floor of the Texas School
Hook Deposttory must have known that he would
have almost no Chanee 1o es Ape. Since no other
butldhing i the e had che vighe vanage on the
Ilhllnlt.tth', |1i\ ]nniliun would be reveaded as soon
as the shots were tned, Furthermore, with so many

pohicemen wound, he could bhe sine that the

butlding would he sovvounded and sealed up
betore he could posablv reach an extt on the
ground floor, Nor sinee the Schoot Book lh-|m~i-
tors occupie< whole block, with a paking lot in
back and no contigunous constiuction was there
any wany of escaping taough the roof.

We Know now, however bhecanse Lee Oswald
wilked out several nunutes ateer the muarder with-
out bemg stopped or even noticed  that the buihds
g which Cliet Conry had nighe away ondered
tor be suttounded and seioched,” was nof immeds-
ately simrounded and sealed up. We even know
that through the monsttons negligence of  the
thiee police services imvolbved, anvbody  conld
leave: or enter not only dunimg the st few min
wtes, but bater s well Rov Traly told e that
when he came back hrom the vool with the motor-
cvele policeman abies Oswakd i the
lundhoomy thare weare “a whole ot ol |wn|1h'
with the ofthcers on the second floor, at least 4if-
teen o wenty l)l‘lh{il‘lh,”

SUR T

fle desanibed them as
“rteporters, photographens, otle workess from the
other Hoors, probablyv alvo ontaiders, T pgness”
Fven after the thiee doors of the building had
finally been blocked ofl by the police, people who
wd they were emplovees retimming brom fundh
were allowed to emer, and people who saud they
waere rcporters o showed a comcra were Gillowed
to leave T the assassin was someone other than
Oswald, cond ot tov some reason, he had nor el
the buddmg duwing the long nunuates when
nobody was watching the doors. he could sull
have shipped awav in the mida ol alb this nathe,
After such an imaedible mess. 1t could not have
been an casy job for the FBE (o find out several
days later who, among the ninciv-one emplovees
at least had been in the building ar the time of
the muitder. Witnesses had mentioned from the

- vt A s preplis. g gpm - Bopdr & ey S s by e b A oY e o L . o e - "‘H -t e . 1“‘,-#"““ L
nr . n F Eek = v - apaegeilies - 7' [,
.oa | = : P . ] L. . . ..
! b : : - ‘ LI - - e e et TS g R P S . . . *
T . . L] , 1 n : A . ) . - .
‘ . . YA L ' . - h"- 4 ’ .t . ot . _" . 'l": - d ! : . ' . ! - Vil . . "‘ . ‘- ok [
-«.JM'*L‘.% ‘.' .." +-1_.‘ ’-h'h.-“’.'.i- l.-.:.’ h*h‘i r.f' L] . h*Hll- o '.‘ : M'l,! [ .“1-. l-r' l-' ' J'Em } L] - anf "’ '- L -“.' O h ] - - -l--#- .'-—i-—u-.-ll '.- B — -



AllpRg . -8 =

fw‘

qgnvth Hoors M

Powledee of the

-_ﬁwn —
'I' }!"I-w- ":J
T ;‘1

a..u'.‘:aa

' /\K
B CONMNMINT 420Y 7 ~

hegimmng that there were several persons watch.
g the motarcade from the windows of the ffth
floor, and there may have heen mone watching
from the other windows, as well as some who had
remaatned in then othces Whao were these peaple
and what hight could they hed on the slavings
“Cantving has Coke” sind

Tome magazine,
"Oswald ambled into a neaiby ofhee. N swatch.
boad operator sind, "Wasn't that ternible the
'resdent bemnmge shor? Ooeald mumbled some

thing unintelligible, went out of the othoe, walked
down the steps and shipped through the arowd
outside o0 7 Never having heand any s qichs
homd aperator i a nemby othce untl Taead thas
account, 1 asked Mro Frulv about her, Yoo, he cone
firtmed, that was the story told to the FBE when

on the following week they hinallv beean gues
tomny evervone who worka i the School Deposy.
{ar sy, ]hl!, he ;llll!t‘lii 1
operator who spoke o Oswald Bowas

woman workme i the e ofhoe
ofhee v

\\'.hllli !IH‘ \““l'llhl.lll'
JI!HII‘H'!
vl ves thon
tight next 1o the tanchroom ™ Dol eithey
of the two women notice the noise Oacald s
have made i the condor rushimg e trome the
Trulv didn't know Neoo ied he

renember whether the FBE had adked them

3. The Chicken Bones

Fntoring the storage 1oom on the sisth oo ol
ook |u:ln u
fovd. near the windoss frome swhiechr the shots hoad
pack aml the

Il.tlll\ ¢ ateyd |l|| :1

l'lt |t'\,l\ "\l'lnnl l'lr'uullnl\, !llt‘

been fuod, an I'IH]IH Cigaette
romns of a mmeal:
¢hacken, some 1|ml-.t n bones in

AN CITPI Coca Cola bortle

RTINS o
paper hog andd
Oiharally announoed
Friday attcrnoon on televimon by Captaan Foe,
this discovery was lill'l“hhl‘ll
aronnd the world and taken as an andication ol
the (olib-bloodedness o the who o haadd

VO NICW N'I.Ilﬂ'l

FESWINS IR
cabimly waited, cating ducken and smokmge aiga
rettes (though there was noomention ol agaette
butta, for the moment to shoot,

N ooy linllhil‘ll that the
caten the chicken was the
t\pu!nl the police 1o pump Oswald's stopnach
i order to prove that he was that retson Chact
oy, demed that there had ever been
any such antention He had enough evidene
apainst Oswald, he said, to dispense with stomach
pumps Bt Like Captaen Fratz, Canrs seemed per
fecily convinced that the ehicken was Oswald's,
and on Sunday e FBE agent on the scene, Gon
don Shankhim, made ot ol by inforommge Fred
New York Fones that o pnant ol
Oswald’s e ll_ll'[‘k finger had been found on the
paper bag contaming the chichen bones

Meanwhile, in his ecagerness to establish that
Lee Oswitld had been in the Ehm Saeet buidding
at the time ol the muoder, Caprain Fritz had m-
umph ity announced to |1 S and television that
no fewer than six witnesses had seen Oswild there

whao o had

W nd

|u‘l w1
assassiiy, and

hn\\t \VO'1,

'H 4o gy =
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motorcrde
attach grear importance to the face that Oswald,
atter aetonang the mvitation,

Il‘llll\ S

.

vdionthy
NCNNES,

hefore the shooting. One ol these wit-
Captain Friv wad, had ainvited Oswald o
come outside with him to watch the approadhing
hom the stieet, and Futz seemed to

hadd asked thar wit.
ness to send the breight elevator badk up to ham,

 he el of the Duallas Homaade Burean dad
hand-operated height elevaton

ot
1ot I'\'l'.llll hronw

cotthil be sent answhoere withowutr an OPET o in it

bt o any event. side by sde with the news of

Oswabd o chicken tanch, the papers prnted the
stary ol has having been seen by several W LETIENNES

hefore the ovimue that the
Presdential motocade was alreads .tlapni.uhinu

Jiewt g tine

T he comtradiction waas oby rous,
foor 1b Ol bl Bvaddney

and wgemboant,
had enoueh e to have

enen that chirken between the Ilt"hllllllt‘ of Cap

tinn Btz s witnesses el the assassination,  was
worncone el wantimge amd catmge chcken nean
I'Il' ﬂ\fll Hmn \\ilh‘nh llnlll h'lil 'I I'l{'uil't‘lll KI‘H

VW thoat

(M was he luslmln thie real asvanan
ERIRTR (O wwald had heen

nedy woas shots ool man Oswald’s
.Hnnnlnliu‘f
111 W Friese p[.ur l «0o
NITRIY |

I dor not hnow whether the Prallas investigatons
spent oyt pondonime these Jdrantatie gues
tionis Not oo B know w
AN VWt Illllh' (b l“l'
chick ey

ferned vy

babworr atenty tests gt

temoagneye paece of

lIIu' IIH |r-IIH-, RR l'lt!l'l 'ill

t'\.unln!t'_ fey

trat ks ( aptan Frirs coadd have
ool abeoat the e posalnbime s an Sowlornoan arnd
() it || “ |Lllli”l-HIL_ H..,’r rop | !'”ur_.:f f' e o[
Jebbee wit ot WorHb it foar SN e ! illllll!ht'nulﬂ |
harpets 1o el b ol theme N ag i, do

I ko Datlae

Depratimont thought ol makange plaster castao o at

whether ansvone an the HTUTES
least tabing photographs, of the chreben lettovers
thiowinge thom
thiat trom Mondasy the U
were never e ntioned agan When the Tollowing
Wednesday, Toexpresed v concern onen the
(question to Vaanstant Dt Nttorsrey e
Rowie 10 Dallas e wemed not to shave ae i all
According 1o M Bowse, Oswalil soas not the pey
ot who ate the chicken This 1 ohadd abreads
frony Capran btz Mione
over. M Bonae aned this 1 had not paev
'lt'.lll' il Il.ul boen lllutnt‘ll‘t‘ that !ht'
chichen was caten and disconded newmr the wan.
dow the day botone the l’tt'ﬂ:h'lll w.is shot
the police found the man who had ecaten e NIy
Bowie diidnt know

T his wats on November 27 On December R the
New York Jenoonal Amereean |m|:|i~.lu-¢l 2 Usep
by stealthy step” account of the assassination i
the {form ol a4 coparighted stny Iy Gene Rober e
originadly published in the Devnowt Free Press and
then  syndicated o vanious other newspuapers
across the country, Someshere i the maddle of
that story, the following lines appeaed:

“The storage room scemed made to onder for

|u|ult NELIA B \\h,li iIs (rrthathy i*u

“th ot the chickhen bonves
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an oassasstn, fe o was dlttered with rows of h{mk

cntons, some of them i stacks six Iul high. Five

deposttory emplovees had worked in the sorage
voom until noon, covering s floor with phvwood.
One ol them, Bonnie Ray Withames, walked neat
the window at the 10 o'dack smoking break,
downed a2 bottle of pop. chewed on
chichen, Fhis Killed the thoory chat the
had caten while warting in ambuash
Thes was the fiest T (o amvone ehe, 1 belies )
had heard of Bonmie Ray Williams and the four
other men who were working in the sisnth4loo

Ilit‘lt‘ N

AN NI

o g e IH;HHI unttl noon on the motninge ol rthe
assassitation. Neither Jack €0 Cason, pnesidem of
the Tovas School Book Depositony, non Rov S

Prulv, s manager, had ever mentioned them, Onn
the iy of ghe mnder, andeed, Mo Coason was
quated by the Dallas Morvmmpe Neowe as saving
that "President Renneds's Killer could have bheen
holed up e thar sinth oy lndeasway for as long
as four davs withoan
Noevertheless, Ny

Rnlu'lln'u |||m|ralh hltll'l'ﬂ httHl|I.

hvimn
Lrudy has sinnce confirmeed Go nie

“"NMavhe T olehy

TRY talkimge 1o deporters,” he
temathed when 1 o remimmded him on the |1hnm‘
thiat he had never vpohen of the workimen beloe,

stnvone botherine

vkt I|lilli.:‘-.

Nes Py have forgotten about at, there were so
moeny thanes 1o thank of, and evers bedy
et

\\t”, But how st that the |m|ut‘
tonnd Owald's palim pning, bue
cattem w e |L

W.as N\Y

tnas be

e {Ilh{'l, (v} A
BRI llru‘lnln. st have beoen

shtred back e foaeh b the motoinge by
svoveral dhitterent hoandss Amd o vmee 11 now  also
NHERIE that O swald conld not. because ot the

exceptional activity goange on there all mornig,
hoave vead the convernent hvding places of the
vnth tloen s where did he Keep s nifle hom aght
unhl e When did he ke 10 our from whaere
lH' FETR llllh'l n it I|H\\ i|il| 'II‘ W it to the Hi\ll’l-
flovn e for the mumder wathout
being sevrne

Motconer,

ulflilln\ ill

il Ceene Roberts’s srony H'llll'\t'l’ll\

a1t seciis to do o the present position of the Dal
how  Bomwmie Ray
Phiistrict Nttornes
stnobainge hneak on
bones

worthders

At
Y o'l k

was chewing chacken
Bow e hamsell told

Lav antthenrties, one
Wiallhiams convine ed
Bowie that at the
Nencmber 200 he
.IHHH“IIL: tor what Ny

Already o day old

whih,
1t , wWite

3. The Italinn Rifle

I he 1ille which Killed President kennedy, as all
the world has been told, was o Mannhicher-Car
cano PR A v well known by now, Luartopean
CApUr s inchuding  techmicians of  the Beretta
Company which nanubacnmed 1t and  Taidhan
army instructors who wsed at dinimg World Wain
1T sav that thas tvpe ol nifle does not lend aseld

to thiee accurate shots within five o1 six seconds,
UTnited States

F - thhmw

Other experts n Sweden and the

.
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Jme, mavhe taenty seconds

; )
SRS -1.,_ "1y
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—diagree. But practically

thinks 11 lrmuihlt' for such 3

cvery o expert

constantiy,
The fust veaction of the

mote than ve O SN seconds 1o e lh{' lhlt‘t‘
shots Thar was whar Jim Bowie told me per-
sondliyv, and whar Dallas County Sheritll Bill

*l)t‘{ her stated publicy:

L

On November 27 hemp Chnk, one ol the
doctors who operated on the President e Pore

BYITL lln-...,m;.l_ declaed that the  first bullet
seemed to have it M Kennedys “Just below the
Vil 's .||t[rlr, Al about the nedckoe knot ™ " This

mmdormanion was mnnediately seized upon by the
Attthon e as supporting Shortdt Decher’™s estomate
ol the time 1t must tahen to foe the thiee
shots The President, the Press was now inshacted,
w.s hit the while w.as sl on

Houston Stieet, slowing down to make the sharp
tuety ot Flim Street
Stoemmmons Freeway

Itav e

st e hl'n (.11

towand the underpass and
I he assasaan then swang his
vile onound i o nimervadegiee e and following
the cooan has telescopi stehit, Guehe ilp with it
agatn brom the hack, ey the turn, T huas,
accordimge 1o ths theory whach the wine services
vished o skepical experts e Tradv ad Nsn
the had  at hitteen
hetween the tust and second shors

1 he CAenimy . speaking for the
fust tiime trom s hospeal bed, Govearnor John
Connallyv, who had beenr hiit by the ASGINNTS SO -

well

ASNASS T least ten 1o wWoonnds

vAtHe howewver

ond bualler, 1old very ditlerene sty Here are
hiv exact words, s taken brom the broadaase
tecordded by the New Yook ey “We had Just

turned the conner We head oo shoc T tarned
my lete, Fwas sittimg in the i‘””l' oot 1 tirned to
mv lelt and looked i the boak seat. The Thes
dent had <homped, He bad sard nothing. Nhnost
sinultancousty as T ooarned, Fowas b, and 1 knew
P'dd been hat bhadly, and T saad T koew the Press-
dent had been It and T osaud, "My God, thevhre
going to Kill us ol And then there was o thoed
shot, and the Prevident was hae apean h
In othey wonds, the s was fned
the comtner had been tiined, and the second fol-
lowed “almost simaltancoushy . And o thasy were
not enoiteh 1o dispose ol the twentyvsecond theory
of the Daltas authorities, 1 coltlapsed completels
when the motion picnme bl tiken by local
amatein showed that the Presidential car was
already o Elm Stiecet, |1;|~l the VPexas School

Whot afte

Book Depositany, when the shooting stanted. Tak.

ing into account the speed ot the il and the
speed ol the o (detenmined by several recon.
sttuctions ol the fatal wip), the Dallas authorities
fimally mrived at what is today the ofhaal conclu.
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who
refle to achieve so
high o degree o vapid-foe accamacy also sanvs thas
i would requite a orack shor, one who was inti
mitte with the weapon and was practicing on it

Dallas athotnies n
lh( Lace of the omdaughe by the Fuaropean experts
was to angue that Oswald acoaadly had had mach

“"Oswald had plt'lll\' of
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st the thiee <hoty were foed an tive and bl

Hl‘li||||!.

Fea KRN TR ERNITITE authioyaties, by trving lewd

e ey place Oawald g the 1 i Stee I dhing

IIIHIIHII.II"]\ .lllt‘! !}H' .I“wml'w"nlllltllil’lll' PR RC |I|nt' 1)

Provcdime hom sl e alibr <o ey now 1arsed
e dethioudores for theniselve s

( 1 l'li' ll.t\ fll l]lt' ANSEN Bt ey I]t }\I'IIIII
(1l Jllll sOonie of I'll'illllt‘l tltn O] lklili NERN Ilth II
the Thosident ar Poaakland Flospaal hoad exprressed
Aoccttan paplesity ovar the wonnd b low the
AU .l|:|r|t‘ Pheyv werent o sune, il aand,

h|H Illtl lllh u'mmtl |L|l' |H‘I‘II t.niwri] |H. I|ll' “i1Thne

buller as the wouned mnothe hack of the Presidebhes

head o by g dddberent one 0 CEhak IH'IH{IILE”\
cxplaned to newsmen how  the throat wonnd
mitphe be mtarpreted s the exit maak ol the hul
let which had penctrated the Presedento s head
brom bebiomd Five davs ater, however, T Ciak
deaded thar the thyoat wound was an entny ok
This mterperation suppotted the theory ol the
DY allas authorraes that thie st <hor had hae My
Kennedy on Houston Streer, and thos cased the
problem ol the Tadom vtle. Bar 0 also lefr the
Dallas authoriies inoan awkward prodicamen
"How,” asked Richard Dudman in the Se Lo
l'm!-“h/u:hh onn Decewmnber 1, Vcould the Pres
dent have heen shot in the bront hom the bhack:?

Once more the answaer came i the fonimn of one
of those deaks which o toreten conespondent
workimg o this countre quuckdy Jearns frome s
American colleagues are 10 be repanded as e
Hoally othaal, though no authoriey il erthe
confim o deny them Fhes e the woe services
wlentified the authonity i UEStIOn Ay o sonn e
fullv aoquamted with acesalbts ol o postamoriem
examination conducted at the Bethesda, Moy
Lo Nanval Hospatall”

Acconding 1o thiv anothaal-ofhaal report, the
fust bullet had actually sooack the President an
the bhack, penenating two or thiee inches without
daonaging any vital organs, The reason this
wound had not been discovered ar Parklband Hos.
pital was that the docors there were busy niving
to save the President's hife and that meant attend-
i first to the head and thioat wounds, "These
two  wounds, the unothaal-othoal report now
stated, confuming D, Chnk's inital hypothesis,
had been cansed by oo single buller which had
cntered thhough the back of the head andd exated
helow the Ndim’s apple.

1 his ook cue of Richard Dudman’s guestion,
But the autopss aepot provided vet another con
fmation ol the shortness of time o which the
thiee shots were fmed, and so the Dallas anthon-
ties st had 1o explain how a man hie () vwald
conld lunve med thiee socanate shots in sach

record time with the Manndiher-Cincano 1938

found near the sixth-floor window ol the Fhn
Street building. Lee Oswald was considared
goadd shot during his service with the Mavines, but
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far hom a champion, and cven a champion,
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cvervhbodyv agrecd . wonld have o poacoce 1egn
Lady rondo s weldl as restdent Kenmed'v s aissaassa
i Convequontiv, amce Oawadd vecenved the T
bty tedie oy Nordhe 2o b o could nor he |:|.nu|
that he had beoen |-|.|{mmu Aaspdions)y trom
then unnd shovdy before November 220 a0 would
peallv heo didboaly oo mak e the Case agaanst o
canvincing ot how conbkd g avman whoswe Mooine
(e wen boack toor voars nevartheloss it oo
nioving targct three thnes g Bve and o hali e
onds shooting ot an angle of 1 degmreos waith
scootd hoand bobr aonen v He without inrensive
Iirr'.nliu'? Yor for two weeks alter the marder tha
was precneh whod we were asked 1o behieve unl
Decomber 60 when the Dablas Mornimge N
reported thoat the pobice hadd fomnd witnesses whe
had seen Oaeadd poactcmge wab the Tradom nitfe
on . nearhy pon o vanee The vange was grinckdy
identihed o the Coand Prane Spoviadromie I he
owner o Nh Flovd Davas todd veporters thar he
hasclE had secny nothime. bae that tome of has
custorners had notrced and mmentioned 1o haoy, o
strange tetlow  who doarime the two o wecekends
Im'u-ulmu the assisstnation had canvacted then
attention both by has expoerr handhing ol o fon
cign tvpe gan cquippod o swath o telescopne aeht,
and by oy e Leck ol manmmers e shoatimyg
cronsfue at other people’s tagets: Phey had reoo
Ilif{'il lllf\ lt'lll!\t AN l,t1' - }h\\‘llll tt'll‘tl thiey saw
it on tedeviston M PYavis saed b they bhadnes
ll'lmllt'd the mmbormatiton carhier to the Ilﬂllll‘ BY
I|Il' l'l” 'll’l.i“\l' i |I.H|II'I e red ta them Il!.ll
the Jnyostrgatops wottld bhe mmterested

Now, apart frenn the faet that Oswald spent s
weehends with has wile and chaldien o Nhis
Paine’s tour-room house in hvang and would
thevelorte have had dabicalty o gettomge awany to
the vitle vange unobserved and conving o gan, the
credhibility of the witnesses who hove decbared that
they sow i s called into guestion ba thar ha
tng aho seen onm annve at the wheel ol a car
(vwald did ot own oo, At .thi:lillu tor Vs
Paine, who tried vamdy 1o teach hiim, nenher dd

he know how to dinve.

3. Bullets, Ballisties, and the Irning Gunemith

Very pertinent QUestions hase been asked and
VOIS tlllliitilh lnlnhlhinlh i|l.n\ll 1 III(' S Lot
l'n.s'!-“l't[!rl!fh Aand the New Rf;mhh: sbout the
mutther of bullets used by the assassan

He s supposed to have fued thiee iots, vet an-

one who looks cacfully ar all the statements made
by vartous oflicials on the case will find that those
thiee shots seem (o bave lnmlmml fom badlens

The conlusion is due to the ansery that o

weveral weeks sinrounded the buller which strack
Governor Connallv, 1 hive seen o heand tour
difcrent reporis on i, two ol which sas thiat the
buller . “pictced” the Gosernor's thigh and 1wo

tat it M lodeged init. Choosing the Laer version

and with good 1eason, since it was the one given
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(aonve e onnallyv's LR
NTITRL vhystormm, o the O

Fove o Tvcchian oo thie St

Iy g RHIHII \IIIH,

dlter the shooting
I o ot “H/h!h h
ollonved by ek Nanas e Staonehiton Tand
the N B conmed fomn bullets one in
residdent Ronnedy s back . one
strctchar one i bragamenis on rthe

lound o
Hovny ol the v
e one e Govarnen Connal o'y ohaeh

bo order to ik oo ton msselt
I N ety e

¢ alled the

Vst aaned gor Falan
Reaod vme ol the Govarnor's aides, on the phone.
Fiad the holler "paereed” N Connadv's thigh on
lodeed” oot 1 asked M Read: O was the
ansuwer g dhas question considered a state seavet?
“Please L’IH'II
I held on, and o manuate Latey
“The bullet

hoad sphimtored. and o dvagment embedded el
e the thaeh whete 1 wasreconvered ™

\!.lllhlnll ilt

“Now  thore s no secr et he lt'lrlu‘tlt
O Ut a0 nunent

he came bhack with o nll.liuhl AN WL

the foum bulless bt
dul nothme o setde another equally perplesing
one orh Chaocl Canry and FBIT Aeont Shankhin
.ol s III.II bradhistn s [ EEAR A mLade ill the FRIUS

I Woashimgton Taboratories proved that all tinee
i bullas had been tied fromy "Oswald's goun™ Yet
how coubd tlas be when one of the bulletrs wias
Ssplivered ad when experts rome all over the
world ancludime Soderman and the Tinne Clhael
Lospecton ol the New Yook Police Department
fohin ] O Connell hove made 0 dean thae bals
Lstie whnnhcanion wich the help ot the compann.
son nncroscope s possible ands Ul the buller bas

ve e s ull.ilu' ITXINIE II.IHI\ delonmoed 'y

vk too b ned 1o chedkh at the soance, but 1
lhl was fess Tucky wath the Jostee Depinoment
arvd the FBRL o Washaington, D0 than 1 had been
with the Faxccutive Mansion in Auastan, Fesas, A
Pablhic Intormation Otheer ot the Justice Departs
ment told e, after askiong me 1o hold on, that all
v lbable infonmaton had bheen transmitted 1o the
Wanren Commsston, that thas tndduded all reports
o bodbistios and other Laboratory tests, and that
nothinge had been or conld now be reteased by the
fustice Department to the presss When asked
him whether 1Towas to understand thar atl dhe
statesnents which had been made i Dadles were
without toundation, he quickly denied thae thas
was wihner he hodd eant, and suggesting that 1 use
iy own judgEment, he ganve me the numbar o an
FIVT Public Inlotmation Othcey who, he sad,
g ht be abile o el e somethimg more,

F he Pablic Intormation Ofthoeey at the FBL was
expoctmg oy calls He old e char all aviulable
imlormation had been ttansmitted - 0L et So
as the balbistics tests were concerned, they had
heen done at the vequest of the Dallas authorities
and the resudis had therébore been communicated
to them, What the Dallay anthoniies then dad

I hias serrled the mivstery of

N

with the report ot said about it was not the
vespomibilinn of the FBL No, he could neither
cotfrm or deny anything -that would be contrary
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F 1) Imlu\ Yous, T would have (o use my ouwn
judpgment.

Wellh uane oy own qudgment oy twice sty
gested b owould sav char the Dallas authoties
could not have recenved poative ballistie idennh
catron of the hhacmented buller hrom the FRIEL buat
that they pave the Hupression they had ordden
to ke 4 berrer case agarnst Oswald “OF conse,
othe FBLE could adennitsy ondy two out ot three
buleoy as having been tned by the Mannbicher
Caorcano found o the Flme Srreet bualding, e
would ot mean that the third one was necess.a
i,h ined by another gan, espectally svinnee this trag
moented bullet was the one that hit Governeos
Comnallyv, I contrast 1o the {llll'ﬁlil”]‘\ raised bhvy
Mo hennedy's thioat wound, there has neves
been amy conttoveasy about the donection ol the
buller that snnuck My Connally, Indeed, the tras
jcctory ol the bualler through his body makes 1t
the onlv one of the thiee which can be dearly
traced back o ot to che vifle, ar Teast to the sinth:
fltoom window ol the School Book Depository,
Nevertheless given the face that paot of what we
were told about the ballistics tests was untrue,
how can we he sine about the rest of 1?

For that matter, how can we be sure about
amvthing in thiv inacdible investigation, when
one ol the snhangest episodes in the story still
rennins 1o be ddeared up? This episode involves
an hving gunsmith, Ny, Dial D Ryvder, who
declared on Novembar 28 thar about a month
carlicr he had mounted a telescopic sight on
A rifte dor o customer named Oswald, My, Ryde
temembered neither the man nor the weapon,
but he had found o repair ticket—84.50  {for
drithing  and SEH0 o boresighuing—with  the
name Oswald on it. The storv made headlines,
but soon somwmecone remembered that the ltalian
vifle Oswald had recetved from a Chicago mail- Co
order fonm was supposed to have had a telescopic
stght aheady mounted on 1t, and the Dallas ofh-
ciitls who had given the big news to the reporiers
told them a few hours Luer to forget about 1ttt
was just a mistake. Indeed 10 was a mastake, for
once again the buithiant Dallas investigators had
inadvertently stirved up mconvement problems.

Fiomm the very beginning there had been some
question about the vitle with the telescopic sight
because of the price Oswald was sind to have pad
for i, Every newspaper in the world had already
dozens of times mentioned the $S12.78 second-hand
riffe vsed 1o kill John Fo Kennedy, when arepro-
duction i the New York Times of the Rlein's
Sporting Goods ad showed that $12.78 was the
price of the “6.5 Halian Carbine™ without tele-
scopic sight, (item No. C20-1196). 'The same rifle
"with brand new 4 Xscope” was listed as costing
S19.9%  (tem No.o G-20-750) . Besides, Oswald
would also have had o buy item No. kE20-751
C'oHmm. Tadian military ammo, 108 rds”™) which,
together with a free 6-shot clip, amounted to

another $7.50. Captain Fritz, in answer to ques-
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tions, said that the announcement of the price as
$12.78 had been an crror, and that Oswald had
received the gun “fullyv equipped, vou bet.”™ Mr,
Milton P. Klein, President of Klem's Sporning
Goods in Chicago, confumed thae the rifle sent to
Oswaid's PO Box in Dallas under the nione of A
Hidell was the $19.9% item with relescopie sight
Mr. Klein did not mention the anuno. Neither
did Captain Fritz, and it mav be noted here, as
another curious detail of the case, thar while the
search conducted tn Irving as well as in the North
Beckley Avenue rooming house o Dallas po-
duced a great number of letters, photographs, and
other documents, not a single 6.5nman. bullet was
ever announced as having tumed up |
Under all these circumstanges, the story of the
Irving gunsmith was apt to reopen the whole
question of the weapon, and there must have
been a difhcult moment that evenming an Dadlas
Police Headquarters when thiv wans veahized. At
first, some journalists were told that Oswald mas
have owned a second 1ifle. bur this was not v very
convenient wav out cither, becanse 1t meant that
the police would have had to explan where he
had kept it and where he had bonght the other

Atelescopic sight. And so the story ot the Trvang

cunsmith was dismissed as a misundenstanding
and he was never mentioned agan

There remains, however, something extremels
disturhing about this eprode which no serious
investigation can agnore. Unhike other witnesses,
M. Rvder did not sav that he recogmzed or
vemembered Oswald, bat onbv thaa he had come
ac1oss a repair ticket with Oswald's mame on 1itan
hiv records. Now, Oswald is not Simth, Jones, ot
Biown If Mr. Ryder's Oswald was not Lee Har
vev, and if there was some other Oswald i hiving
or nearhy in Ocdtober 1963, the police should find
and produce him. 1 ihev cannot, and il devel
ops that someone who was nesthar Lee Harvey
nor any real Oswald vsed the name of Oswald to
get o telescopic sighe mounted on oo nitle by g gun.
anith in hving one month before the QNSNS T
Gon of President Kenneds, a stantling possibabiny
would present atsell the  possibility thiv Chues
leading to Lee Fhanvey Oswald were planted well
in advance of the assasstnation,

But what if Mo Rader had nusiead the name
on the vepan ticker? | his would have been a vahd
veason. the only valid one, for the police to have
dropped the whole story. 1o chedk on this pos.
oibility, 1 called him and asked what exactlv was
the “mistake” or “misunderstanding™ that hed
e Dallas officials 1o dhistniss has story, “Well,” he
it “vou know that the gun Oswablil vecewved
rom Chicago alicady had o telescopi sight. So it
couldn’t be the murder gun he nought to me. it
must've been another gun, ot win some other
Owcald” But was he sine ol the nane on the
repais ticket® Had he perhaps nist eatd il}" "NO. Do,
the ticket is still here, 10y Oswadd No fnse naie
o middie initial bue Oswaldl Just Oswald”
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6. Prints, Witnesaes, and the Invisible .38

Theie 10 a fowinating passage set another--in
the ttansenipt of District Attornes Wade's Sunday
night press conlerence. Tins one concerns the
question of prints on Oswald's Tralun rifle:

"Q  What other evidence i therer AL Let's see
. Hais imgerprims were found on the ﬁun, have |
Sard thatz Q. Which gunz A On the nifle. Q. You
did'e say that, (0 ) Q  1The nifle fingerprints
were his, were Oswaldb's? A Yeo ) Ware there
any hingerprnts 02 A Palm pnints rather than
fingearprine. Q. Were there any fingerprints at
the windowr Q. Palm prints on the what: N Yes,

on ... Q. On the nifier N Yes, s, Q. Whete are

thev on the rifle? AL Under - on part of the metal
—under the gun . 7

In other words, there were no Angerprints, But
why weren't therer Hothe Mannhicher-Carcano
belonged to Oswald, one would expect his finger.
prints to be onar, whether he billed the Preaident
o not But af he did kil ohe Presvident wathe thas
vifle, the abnence of s hngerprimes seems stiange
Did he weanr gloves? Not iff we e to believe the
Distinet Artornesy’'s statement that there was
palm prist “on part of the metal under the
gun.” Ihd he, then, betore lading the nitte behind
some cattons and crates on the sixth floo, care.
fullv. wipe the weapon-dean with e handker
chief, though torgetting to wipe the metal under
the gun? “This s posable, hutat wouakd be carsons
that Oswald should have taken qust thiy ane pre.
crntion while neglecting b others g the pomnte of
canving an tdentification cud wath the name
Fhidell o oot in hiis wallet Begdes, off we assumne
that Owwadd waiped the weapon we have to add
number of seconds ta the time it would have
taken him to get down to the second-floor Jundch
roomn- and this would enhance his alibi

If somcone else killed the President, of conrse,
he would certmnly have had the greatest interest
in wiping the weapon dean, even af this meant
destroving old fimgerpriins of Oswald's 1o any
case. the absence of Oswald's fingerprmts on the
rifle is by o means the only cutious detail invols -
g guns in this case There s abo the 3R revoives
which, according 1o the  Dallas authonities,
Oswald vesed o Kill Ofhcer Tappat and with which
he Later tnied o kilb Ofhicer MacDonald an the
movie theater. While many things, ttue and Talse,
have been satd abowut che Fahan nitle, no evidence
whatever connected with the 3% has ever been
given to the press, i the ofhonl nvestigators have
tried 1o trace its origins, they have told us noth
ing about the results of then efforts. Nor e
they ever established it as a fact that Oswald
ned 2 revolver, o even owned one. 1t is frue that
on Fuesday  evening, November 26, Captan
Fritz suddeniv “resvcaled” to newsmen watting for
hitm ps usual on the thitd floor of Dallas Poliee
l-h';ufclu;uu-n, that Oswald had confessed to own-
crship of the 88, This confession had never been




mentioned before, not even by Distrie Atorney
W oule 1\\'|Hht' IHt‘u conterem e Was |l{‘|t| on the
cvenimg of Oswald's deathy, and like several other
Srevelations” i o the case, it was soon to drop out
ol mention apain [ estmably because the Dallas
duthonities vealized that the won ld would be reluc-
Lant to accept Captaan Frits's belated word for o
conession Oswald allegedhy made during the two
dave of hiv intenogation by the police without
henetie of counsel

Given the combinanion of daze and bhallyhoo
that characterized 1the petiod nnmediately {ollow.
g the ssesstnition. an atmosphere of aeduliny

i - . - -
Was oreated i which it woa ditheult fov mast

people to be atical Thus, for example, dozens
of newspapermen teponted, -ssimphy becaase Chief
( iy o (:;I'Il.lill Frics hod said o, thag Odswald,
ey lt'.l(inu the School Book Pepositon v, 1ashed
ta hivioom on North Beckley o pick up o jacket
and s revalver 1 he housekeeper, Mis Finlene
Roberte did indecd see him take the e ker, but
e saiw norevolver (She had, by the Wav, nevey
noticed g revolver o a0 hobster  in his room.
though the pohice cbim 1o have found an Crapy
holster there when they fust searched the RIRDINE
on Foday atternoon s Oswald s then \upposed 1o
hasve shot Ol et Fippat when stapped by the Tat-
ter who was crmving alone i his car camd o
um*\l:l.nm't! veasons, outsade s normal bear)
sonne three miles hhom  the place ot President
henncdy's aaonsnation Conld Taippie have e
ocnzed Owwald on the hads of 2 very vagrue
description which, moreover. would not have
mentioned the tn zipper jacket he haed put on
since Jeaving Flony Sucet 1 seems unlikely and
vert when Donald Janson stonmed ap “ The Dallas
Moastery” o the “"News of the Week in Review™
sectton of the New Yook Frimes on Stinday,
Decommber 1) he wrote without hesitation: “1He
TOwdd] Killed the policeman, another nuss of

€\ ii'f'lll ¢ \'Ill\k"\ ,

What oy of evidenee? 1 he police «haimed
they hond thiee evewitnesses 1o the shooting.
Newsinen got hold of one of them. a Mhe Mok
home who desanbed the man e saw shooting
Fappoat s “abone 30 with boshiy by cond o white
coat o Chwald, we koow, was not vt 248 had
vather chan han o and was wearimg o tan /ippes
tiekers Phe police also naaned o0 Yhis, Davis, whao
sardh thar “he sow aoman cjeaning some shetls from
A g whle aosane her vaed o shore distance
avway brom the monder . bue shie wasn't able 1o
descrihe b I o Soondoy naghi pross conler
Vitonney Wade had saads Wit
nesses saw b [Oswald) cpect the shells frome o
revolver and place aeload the gun”™ Whoeve
tolth the police thar he on she siw Oswald aeload

e, sty

Jdidd thesn something ob g disservice, Tor this rest.

mony conttadions Captan Bz, whoo having
thovght ar fose thar Odlveey ) pprt had beon Killed
by two bholloe 1ook cane 1o cripliasize o news,
men on ooy alicrnoon that thee had heen

-

!
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preasely two empty chambers in the .38 taken
trom Oswald at the Texas Theater.

U1 CAN WE at least consider it as an established
B fact that Oswald. whom neither Mis. Mark.
ham nor Mis. Davis could identifv, had a revolver
on him, with or without cmpty chambers, when
he was artested in the cinema? The policemen
who made the arvest sav that he did, though a
puy might well be perplexed by the different
Accounts we have been given of how Oswald used
the run. Here again is Mr. Wade:

“Someone saw him [Oswald] go in the Texas
Theater. A search was made of that later by
number ol police ofticers. At the same time an
ofhcer of the Dallas police spotted him and asked
him to come out. He struck at the officer., put the
wun aganst has head and sitapped i, but did not -
the buller did not —go ofl. We have the snapped
bullet herve. Ofticers apprehended himy ar this
tme. (0 ) Q. Do vou know why the gun
O Which officer? A, MacDonald was his name,
. Why didn't it go offr A, 1t snapped, 1t was g
mishire. Then otheers subdued him -some sin ofh-
cers subdued him there in the theater, and he was
brought ‘to the police station here. (). M. Wade,
why didn’t the gun fire> A, 1t misfied, being on
the shell dido’t explode. We have where it hit i,
hut 1t didn't explode. Tt didn't fivre the shell ()
There was one olhicer whoe said that he pulled the
trigeer. but he managed 1o put his thinnb in the
Pt belore the fwing pin. I didn's \. Well |
(). Strike the- bullet didn’y explode. Jo that
AT don’t know whether it that or not. | know
he didn’t snap the gun is all 1 know about it ().
You would sav it was a4 misfirer AL 1t didnt fire
(). Lets pet the story again .

The tenacious reporter id not gere the son
again. which mav be just as well Beciuse it s hued
to magine how such a vory could have been
nde clearer by the Distiiet Vitornes, Whiat conld
brang clarity, however, is the testimony of other
witnesses, not connected with the Dallas Police
Department. According 1o the cashier of  the
Texas ‘Theater, there were perhaps twenty people
i the audience when the police entered, and s
we have abvo been old they switched on the
Lights . "Thus vome  twenis people. msead ol
watehing & movie called War Iv Hell war hed
the wrest of aoman whom they were Larer 1ohd woas
the avassin ol President Kennedy . Hloaw s it 1
hot astngle one of these people has come Torwand.
or bheen broughe torwand 1o give an i
evewrtness account of the anvest> Since the arest.
e ollicers contiadicred cach other on whot
Oswald did o wath hic gun, o on whaint they did
with Oswald’s gun, should not any serions investi-
gation have nude an effort 1o gret the facrs \Ililighl
by questioning the withesses who happened 1o be
|:It‘11'l1!?

Yo no witnesses have heen brought torwind 1o
testtly that Oswald was carevang e eann when he

. \ .' . ol Sy Lo
dam - -._‘ »* pllldene e, B """‘ [ - ‘“- T »_, Rl A g
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was arrested. What s even more disturbing, no
witnesses have come forward on their own to tes-

tifv 1o the gun. For i1 is hard to imagine that

somie, at least, of the twenty moviegoers who had
just had the adventue of their hives would not
rsh lovward to tell the story of how Lee Harvey
Oswald tried to shoot his way out of the theater.
It is. however, posible to imagine that some of
these twenty 1esidents of the Oak Chiff section of
Dallas, having seen no revolver in the hands of
Oswald, might hesitate to stick their necks out by
conttadicung the police.

I' *

7. The Crosses on the Map

On Satmdiny evening, November 23, Chaef Cuarry
informed thy world that on that vers morning has
men had disccovered some “entnely new  facts”
which constituted “stantling evidence”  aganst
Oswald, He velused 1o give any more detatls
exeept o add i answer 1o repotter’s (question
that these new faces “did not pertan to the nifle.”
The next night, when Didrict Attotnes Wade
(who had said he was “going through the evr
dence prece by prece™ veemed 1o have 1eached
the end of hiv press conference without mention-
ing Chael Canny's “starthing” new discovery, a
reporter ashed him about it ' don't know.” Mr.
Waadle u'pli('tf. “That wasit't e that sad that, 1
don’t think . 7

\ few hours Liter, the emly any edition of the
Dallas Morimmg News disdlosed thas “starthing
cvidence.” and on Monday mornmge. Mro Wade,
whom reporters had been mable to 1each duning
the night, was ready to confinm ot existence
T hough he hadn't personally seenat, he vand, the
pohice had found i Oswald's 1oom on North
Becklev Avenue a Dallas city map with a line
Jrawn on it tacing the tajeciorny of the bullets
it bt the President on Thn Sneer In addition
to the Flm-Houston corney, two other |m Ations of
the |:.u.u|t- toute were e hed by crosses, Cappat
entiv locations the sssassin considered as possibal-
e

Ny oown fiest Leactton Lo thiiy disdlosane was to
wonder how even the maddest of assassins could
leive sich a0 document an his roome unless
amlike Oswatdy he mtended 1o boast about his
ot and did not mind dving o an The second
TR I R R L wonder how even the most incom.
petent ol policemen coubd have mised such g
document when st searching the hive by twelve
(oot 10om on Frday altcrmoon, uulm*qm'nll\'
.l'llll‘.nl'l'. however, that the police hadn’t missed
the map (which Mas, Paine Laer tostihed she had
given o Oswald 1o help him when he was looking
for o joby on their fnse seindch, Accordimg o the
Friday evening edition ol the Dallas Mormme
Ny, CFRE and sSeaet Service men grabbed up
his [Oswald's] lew  belongings before the press
arived, but  Mis. Roberis [the housekeeper]

said one thing she noticed was a map of Dallas”

Where was the map kept overnight? An inter-

esting point, certainly, to be brought out by
future official investigators. Mcanwhile, we have
Chiel Curry’s Saturday evening statement, from
which we can conclude (in spite of the Dallas
Mornimg News which mentions only “FBI and
Secret Service men’) that the map was kept at
Dallas Police Headquarters,
“ Now, if the map was already marked when it
was taken out of Oswald’'s 1o0m on Friday, why
should this particular piece of news have been
treated so uniquely as to have been kept secret
Illmil Saturday? In the second place, the possibihity
'llh:u vomeone got hold of the map between Fruday
evening and Saturdav morming, shocking though 1t
15, cannot be discounted when we conuider the
state of Dallas Police Headquarters on Friday and
Saturdav.  Reporters ~espectathy foreign - cor:
respondents have told with retrospective amave-
ment that they conld go practically anvwhere, it
on tables, use the phones, open drawerns to look
for a penal o1 a piece of paper N0 passes were
chedked, and all doots were opened at the mere
vght of a camera, o even an extension cond
wrapped around one's vhoulder.

Furthermore, if the Dallas conception of legal
decarum diticrs rom that whach prevails ain most
other places, o too v its conception of how
evidence should be protected. Take, for example,
the most important ol all the exhabisan this case:
the tifie Thiy preaous prece of evidence was held
up to the television cameras by bhate - handed
Dall.eadetective in the thind-floor corndor ot Dal.
las Pohice Headguanters, before at was sent 1o
Washington to be sientthcallyv examined i the
laboratories of the FBE And then, i Satardas
morming’s newspapers, there was 4 photograph
vhowing how  this same  piece of  evidence
whith was to be checked in Washington for marks,
spots, prings, and (aces- was ¢ artnied outside, with:
Out any pProtective wrapping ovet i, by another
Pallas detective who held it by s sorap while the
butt tubbed agaanst has trousers

Thus, thete is nothing wildly amprobable i
the idea that someone might have got hold ot the
map, hetween Fnday atiernoon and  Saturdas
morning  (when, as Chief Cunty announced, b
men hist discovered 10, The adea, indeed, that
Oseald made these maanks seems rather more
nnprofuble. Wha vhould he have done sor Nttt
it way thought that Oswald had studied vanions
lmsnihlt‘ locations for the assassination heflore
choosing the Elm Strecr building a theary to
which aedibility was lent by the fact that the
President’s  visit to Dallas had alreads been
anounced  (on September 26 an the Dallas Maorn-
me News) by the time Oswald took his job with
the School Depository. This theory, however, col-
lapsed when it was learned that Oswald got the
job through no initiative of his own: an Irving
neighbor mentioned to Mrs, Paine that there was
an opening at the Texas School Book Depository,
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A Mo Paine then mmtormed Oswald and 1econ.
mended b o M Ty Consequentlve af
Oswald was the dsvassin, e must e cotrecived
the comme ondy atter starting work on Ehin Street
(et us even sav thar the vary locition ol the
butldhing oflered temptation to has unhbalangced
nundy O this s so, we can imagine him diawinyg
e onaomap naange the tnajecony of the bal-
lets he mtended 1o fue rom a window ol the
Depositotn Bt what acason could  he Prosst

biv have had o maak any othes pomt on the
nt.u'u’- |

L 4

H. Questions And Questions

| Tueve Disted here some ot the guestions saggeseed
by the manner in which President Kenneds's
asvsananof has o far been imvestigared . and I
the wav T ee Flharvey Oswald was convicted ol the
crrme by the Dallasy Police Department hefore
heme oexecuted i the bhasement ol s headagua
e

Many people, fimdiog i hard 1o behiese thar the
executioner, Jack Ruby, was actimg our ol an
Timresistible patniot impulse™ when he sho
O)swald, think that there mast hoave been o hink
v tween the two men Whyr Whiy should I;HL
Ruby heave necded o know Oswald i ender 1o
Ml b I he was acting on bhehall ol somcone,
Al he needed 10 bnow was where to find his man
atd how to et hon Besades, the argoiments that
have heen HIII\“II{H‘II to hlllr‘mll the wdea ol A1
Osnaledb Ruby ream coe aather chaldish, A mouan
v hoas been made, ton anstance, of the i that
I'H' \Iul! A “'Ilil'l ()\h‘,llll i'\ ‘\IIIIIHIH{'I‘ 10 'I;l\l'
Milled (Hheer Tappit was about halfway  ahmos
Aamtle between Oswald's 1oom nin Rtthf\ ;i|1.ilt-
ment But this, ol course, proves nothing: thows
vitnds ol people hive wathin o vadias-of o ke
from that pomt. Nor can o we attrrhute any sagndy
cance 1o the mighe Oswadd spent ot the YNCOA

L
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N H\'hi‘l{‘ Rllln‘ W.s llllﬂ. l"li(];lk I Iumlllilllt‘
revising anoad e his stvip tease ot when he
vhould hove been i the stheet l‘\]lll'uillu hus devo
tton o fohn and Jacquehime Kennedyy conmd
A |H‘lll'tl view ol the sisth Hoor ol the Tesas
S hoo] l_lnul\ l‘l"nnil”l\. vt what s tha S
posed to means That Ruby was sending sienals
TR ISTI N X

< | behieve that the most important CONNCUENCe
ol Oswald's death was not o ddose his month
but 1o dose Tas trial, For i Fee Harvey Osaalild
II.III '\ U II.HI lli\ ll.l\ i!l (O, u'illl A glnnl l|l"l‘ll-l"
Lvwver answering Districr Nrtorney Wade, cross
lexanmmming the Dallas pohice atheers, and rakime
Vhoen witniesses over the coals, what might not
have emereeds

Pleve as o Lot samiple of N Woade's eSS con
Levenne e e next we hean of hany s on g bos
h'lll'lt' he ol ony Lt | Nflt't‘!_ torled the bus
diriver the Prevadent had hoen shot, the Moesident
CHLe ] told che Lo od this was venthed by stare
moents told the Tady on the has that the Proesvideont
had bhoon shor He saoad, How did Be knows" He
satedh ooman bk there told b The defend ind
vand, CYes, he's heen shor and Tanehed vay Tond
O  Thos was o Tads: A0 N ady Hle then 0 asked
the hus dviver o stops got oft a o stop, canghie o
tanicab thi}('l. PDoarea] Clhick

Repotrers have checkedodne stany condy 21 Tines
i the tamsenpt The aoranl bacre calnch nes
the .\ll. Wade nor the waitnesses he tlllnlt't| THARE
HHH!'\I!'{'! Me those:

(Y O ald ook the bos ot Gl Strect, pat
Foonar Stcet, 2 He ol nothine o the bins
demver, G McWatters, nor o any ady on the
hus % The diiver Tearned abone the assassmna:
ton bhom an anknown man i the shreet when the

*

bhus ran mto o athe a1y Oswald did not
iagh, very lond” o othearwise Oy He gor ol
the buas ot the nathic g, as didd another person,
ahine NeWatters tor o transter. (o The dnives

ol the cab he then caueht was Baidl Whaley, n
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abter s aretin brom Mexaoo, |||-.l hecaine "~|li|'- .,
teaset At Ruby's cbub has sad thiae Ruby some- Do Chok | S
tmes went 1o the v there, Several reporters Indecd: b Foee Pharvey Oswald had ever Toad hos :?'L__,
cven thought they had made o stanthog discovery chay i conr wath o vood detense Tawver answerime f
of thenr own when they noticed that windows of Distier Mitorney Woade, whar o vieht nor have { g
the wdvernang department of the Dallas Moy cinergeds i""‘.
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For information [} For appropriate action ] Surep, by

The enclosed is for your information, i1{ used in a future report, [ 1 conceal
all sources, [_] pataphrase contents, 5 P
rCnclosed are corrected pages from report of SA
dated | . |
Remorks: '! | g KT .
Enclosed for your information are two copies of L

an article entitled, "Thé Oswald Affair' by Leo ﬂ;h;;7;;

S auvage, which appeared 1n the March, 1964, issue
of ""Commentary", a publication of the erican

Jowish Committes..q(y110A61. A )] A/

This article was not furnished to the President 8
Commission, inasmuch as this nagazine was

readily available 1in the United ?? meﬁ,ﬂwwe~-ﬁ§]; “ "::”_*
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Lo T 1 8AC, loa Angchs A . ;
1l ¥rom sac, linnolpoli.q ‘gﬁ 05- gsu) (nuc) B PRI
Subject: LEK HARVEY OSWALD, lk: |
) -~ I8 -~ R -~ CUBA |
| Re Omaha airtol to linneapolis 4/23/64. ' @ A
A o !nclond to the Lol lnmlos Office 1is one y of l
'~ - San Antonio airtel) to the Omaha QOffice dated 4/17/64; one copy
.20 of =803 reflecting 1ntar\ritw of PABLO REYES GO '
¥+~ 8an Antonio Divilion; and one 'photograph éach of OSWALD and
.- JACK LEON RUBY. - Also enclosed 1q one copy o anha airtel to
Minneapolis dated 4/23/64 e ,
- RG, Otter Tall County 3heriff’'s

Sherif? RUSHE
. Offico, Fergus Falld, Minn., ad
7 is the son of 'HERNAN SCH!

___._'.-.;:t" hrm rlllﬂ, "lﬂin, 3

e not been in the Fergus

<, time and the last he

O l1iquor store in Omaha

{a

d 4/29/64 that CHARLES, SCHMIDT .
reu:ldos at 1102 East Vasg“3t.,
ised that CHARLES SCHMIDT has |
Falls are x-tor' A considerahle period of l |
ard - BCHN was repgrtadly operating a- - /-
" Neb, ’

- los An eles (Enc. B)

Lt
-
-~
-

@-— Dallas. (100-10461)

L 1 = San Antonio (Info). (105—2 09)
2 bt SOlttle (BBO. 3) - .

' 1 - Minneapolis
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in accordance with the :lu.ds,nt forth in mahu nrtol to Minne-
| apolis dntod i/23/64. . L | |

| r -If;"ﬂ 1 K "" .
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" AT SEATTLE, WASHINGTON

The basis for 1ntafvie\1
is that he departed Ruevo Laredo

mWAw. , ‘1-1 4'1' r E & . .r-f

located are

Attempt to detemino -pecitic uddrans for SCHMIDT

K ’-r.

fr N

BT r } 3 »
o, '? "I"rw " ".

IR " ror thu info’ of Soattle in case SCHMIDT should be
photostats of Omaha airtel 4/23/84; San Antonio
airtel 4/17/64; ¥YD~302 dated 4/17/64

of CHARLES SCHMIDT or SCHMEDZ

Mexico, for the U. 8. the
sane day as tho doparturu of & person using the nm m HAIWEY

;_ "{l

MR #105-2564 -
s
ms “mms J'* W e _ b |
| AT BALDWIN, CALIPORNIA |
Will endeavor to ldcatq and interview CHARLE3 SCHMIDT a
through his wife, Mrs. CHARLE3 (PATRICIA) SCHMIDT, 14211 East
Morgan, or through his parents-in-law, the HARM MEISTERS, i
specific address unknown in Baldwin, and conduct investigation
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from Mrs., CHARLES STENERSON, 18611 « 1st Avenue South, Soattle,

and if datomined CAUsO BCHHIDT

S

'I_ LI..' ) "I:-an-.j Tl: .

to be interviewed.
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